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Catherine Chong (LKK Auto)

From: Ng, Sharon <Sharon.Ng@sg.gaig.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 10 October, 2017 1:37 PM

To: sur@lkkauto.com

Cc: assignments@lkkauto.com

Subject: FW: SLF32107 OD claim

Importance: High

Hi Catherine

Please conduct OD survey and revert.
GIA report and estimates please obtain from workshop.
Excess : TBA

Regards
Sharon
Great American

From: Edwin SgGarage {mailto:edwin@sggarage.com]
Sent: Tuesday, October 10, 2017 11:05 AM

To: Ng, Sharon <Sharon. Ng@sg.gaig.com>

Subject: SLF3210T OD claim

Hi Sharon
As spoken, pls assign surveyor down to take photo for OE. Estimate has been prepared

Edwin
97856612

The content of this e-mail message and any attachments are confidential and may be legally privileged, intended
solely for the addressee. If you are not the intended recipient, be advised that any use, dissemination, distribution,
or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you receive this message in error, please notify the sender
immediately by reply email and destroy the message and its attachments.
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4. The issue and aweplance of this Form by insurance companias is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies.

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Poiice for Investigation.

6. This report will be lorwarded by the insurers of the insurers of the GIA Records Management Cenire established by the General Insurance Assaciation of
Singapare{GIA) for archiving and that coples of this report will for a fee be made avallable upon application by interested parties.

7. By the lodgement of this repart (o the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to coples of the report being made avallable

aloresaid

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report 10/10/2017 11:10
Date Of Accident 10/10/2017 06:45

Exact Location Of Accident JUNCTION OF AMK STREET 44 AND AMK AVE 10
Country/State of Loss SINGAPCRE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registratlon Number SLF32017

Insuraleollcyholdar

Name Of Registered Owner YEO KAH KIAT

NRIC No S$8851437H

YEO_KAHKIATEB@HOTMAIL.COM
{LOCAL) +65-98353321
0FF|CE—98353§_21 -

Email Addrass
Mobile Phona No
Alternative Phone No

HONDA
VEZEL-1.5 (A)

Manufacturer
Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at PRIVATE USE
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy ves
for repair lo your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken

Vehicle Category ) ) PRIVATE_CAR S,

S e

——
lnsuranca Company
Name of Insurance Company

GREAT AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY
COMPREHENSIVE

NO
MOMYP0Q0002581-00-000

Type OI Coverage

Fleet Policy

Palicy Number

Cover Note Numlie:: o

YEO KAH KIAT

Name of Driver

NRIC No S8851437H

Date Of Birth 19/12/19838

Occupation INDOCR

Date Of Driving Pas$ 26/06/2009

Driving Experience 8 YEARS AND 3 MONTHS
Gender MALE

Mobile Number (LOCAL) +65-98353321
Fax Number (LOCAL) +65-98353321
Contact Number OFFICE-98353321

EMail Address YEO_KAHKIAT88@HOTMAIL.COM



Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

_ ]
From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)
Sent: Friday, 13 October, 2017 5:57 PM
To: 'Ng, Sharon'; SUR; assignments
Subject: RE: TP survey to SFW894U - Insd: SLF3201T DOA: 10/10/17
Attachments: CSGAI17019379T1tb.pdf

Dear Sharon,

Enclosed herewith preliminary advice of SLF 32017.
We are pending for repair cost from repairer.

We have not authorise repair.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 12 October, 2017 5:23 PM

To: 'Ng, Sharon' <Sharon.Ng@sg.gaig.com>; SUR <sur@Ilkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@Ilkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: TP survey to SFW894U - Insd: SLF3201T DOA: 10/10/17

Dear Sharon,
Thank you for the assignment.

Best Regards,
Catherine Chong | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Ng, Sharon [mailto:Sharon.Ng@sg.gaig.com]

Sent: Thursday, 12 October, 2017 4:42 PM

To: 'SUR' <sur@lkkauto.com>; assignments@lkkauto.com
Subject: TP survey to SFW894U - Insd: SLF3201T DOA: 10/10/17

Dear Sir
0D surveyed by your office,
Please conduct pre-repair to SFW894U.

Details as follows:-



' V'] Auto

- aww wwm Consultants
edia BA B Ple Uid

51 UBI AVE 1, #01-25 PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL - (065) 62563561 FAX : (065) 62564315

Your Ref: - Date: 13" Qctober 2017

Qur Ref: CS/GAI17019379/T1tb

The Motor Claims Department
Great American Insurance Company

Attn: Sharon
Dear Sirs/Mdm

PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO___SLF 3201T

We thank you for the instruction on _10/10/2017.

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the abovementioned vehicle
on 12/10/2017 at the premises of M/s EDWIN GARAGE and have the
following to report:-

Workshop Estimate Amount :S§ .38.440.20
Revised Estimate Amount : S$ .20,326.14
“Check” Items Amount :S$ 5,691.64
Market Value :S$ 85.000.00
Salvage Value : S$ 54,945.00
Nett Value :S§ 30.055.00

Description of Damage:
The vehicle sustained damages at the ar

front ofs portion. The chassis frame affected / g front
due to collision.

nearsite

offside

Comments/ Present Status:
Damages consistent.

Pending repair cost from repairer,
We have NOT authorise repair.

Yours faithfully

Taufikh

Automotive Assessor



Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

To: Admin-D {LKKAuto); 'Insurance SgGarage’; SUR
Cc: assignments

Subject: RE: ESTIMATE FOR SLF3201T HONDA VEZEL
Attachments: SLF 3201T ESTIMATE.pdf

Dear Sir,

Refer to our conversation, attached the estimate of our surveyor marking.

Based on the above caculation,

Parts will apply the trade discount at 20% + labour = subtotal and Lump sum at 20%.

As instructed by our client, please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SLF 3201T(Excess $TBA/-).

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel: 6741 8434 to
arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company before
completion of the repair.

*Our client reserve their right not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1,
#02-25 1 $(408933) ----- Original Message-—-

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 16 October, 2017 10:41 AM

To: ‘Insurance SgGarage’ <insurance@sggarage.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Cc: assignments <assignments@Ilkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: ESTIMATE FOR SLF3201T HONDA VEZEL

Dear Edwin,

Thank you for your email.

Dear Denise / Shiau Chan,

FYNA. Our Ref: CS/GAI17019379/T1tb

Best Regards,

Catherine Chong | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue
1, #02-25 | S(408933)

----- Original Message-——--

From: Insurance SgGarage [mailto:insurance@sggarage.com]
Sent! Monday, 16 October, 2017 10:06 AM

To: assignments@lkkauto.com

Subject: ESTIMATE FOR SLF3201T HONDA VEZEL
Attached is the ESTIMATE FOR SLF3201T HONDA VEZEL.

Highlighted in yellow are those item newly added for resurvey.

Below are pending item which LKK surveyor said to be resurvey after start work.



Celine Fonc.; {LKKAuto) - - —

From: Ng, Sharon <Sharon.Ng@sg.gaig.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 25 October, 2017 10:15 AM

To: KKLau; Bryan Ang (LKKAuto)

Cc: Denise Tay (LKKAuto), Lam, Donovan; Ngian, Kelvyna

Subject: URGENT - ESTIMATE FOR SLF3201T HONDA VEZEL - Our ref: CLMOMVP000000392
Importance: High

Dear Mr Lau & Bryan
Please see email from our agent, specifically comments about your company.

Can you help us look into this urgently? How did the lump sum $16,250 figure comes about? The amount was not
reflected in our mandate approval too.

Thanks & Best Regards,

Sharon Ng, Assistant Manager, Claims | P. +65 6804 7845 | Fax. +65 6235 3354 sharon.ng@sg.gaig.com

GREATAMERICAN,

INSURANCE COMPANY Claims Division | 3 Temasek Avenue #16-01 Centennial Tower Singapore 039190

!‘EFROJ P e WY Moody's Standard & Pow's
§ i)‘) 5 A1 {Good) A+ {Strong}

] AMema bt 70 AltFRod Wah X5
S A+ {Superior}

Altrrond Wiy 13 30

For more information on our financial ratings, visit GAIG.com/FinancialStrength.

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) [mailto:denisetay@lkkauto.com]
Sent: Wednesday, October 25, 2017 9:45 AM

To: Team 2 <adminl@oneaug.com:>

Ce: edwin@sggarage.com; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Ngian, Kelvyna <Kelvyna.Ngian@sg.gaig.com>; Insurance
SgGarage <insurance{@sggarage.com>

Subject: RE: ESTIMATE FOR SLF3201T HONDA VEZEL

Dear Glen,

We will explain to the workshop.



Denise Tay (LKKAuto) ' .

To: 'Insurance SgGarage' .
Cc: Admin-D (LKKAuto); SUR; assignments ’
Subject: RE: ESTIMATE FOR SLF3201T HONDA VEZEL
Attachments: PAGE 1.tif; PAGE 2.tif, PAGE 3.tif .
Dear Sir,

(Np(}r\? 1 ’ b

As instructed by our client, please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SLF3201T (Excess $400/-). Based on the first
apporval checklist (with max cap at SGD28k). Reimbursement to be based on itemised invoice against checklist and
photos of repaired vehicle.

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel: 6741 8434 to
arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are,subjected to further approval from insurance company before
completion of the repair. Q\W

The final repair cost is subjected to our smfoelia—ﬁnalisation upon completion of repair.
*Qur client reserve their right not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

----- Original Message-—-

From: Insurance SgGarage [mailto:insurance@sggarage.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 24 October, 2017 4:36 PM

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; assignments
<assignments@lkkauto.com>

Subject: Re: ESTIMATE FOR SLF3201T HONDA VEZEL

Dear Denise,
Pls explain how do you derive the figure of $16,2500 with my submitted estimate of $36,000.
Secondly , in the email you stated lump sum but on the phone you mentioned part by part after change out. Pis verify.

Edwin
97856612

> 0On 24 Oct 2017, at 4:01 PM, Denise Tay {LKKAuto) <denisetay@!kkauto.com> wrote:

>

> Dear Sir,

>

> Refer to our conversation,

>

> Basing on the estimate calculation, the current mandate approval is at Lump sum $16,250.00, check item to be
confirm upon dismantling.

-

> Parts will apply the trade discount at 20% + labour = subtotal and Lump sum at 20%.

>

> As instructed by our client, piease proceed to repair the insured vehicle SLF 3201T (Excess $TBA/-).

>

> If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel: 6741 8434
to arrange our surveyor for inspection.

>

> All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company before
completion of the repair.

>



(o

Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto); 'Insurance SgGarage’; SUR
Cc: assignments

Subject: RE: ESTIMATE FOR SLF3201T HONBDA VEZEL
Attachments: SLF 3201T ESTIMATE_0001.pdf

Dear Sir,

Refer to our conversation, L
LIPYEV S

Basing on the estimate cakulation, the current mandate is at Lump sum $16,250.00, check item to be confirm upeon
dismant[Lr}g. p a
At faawke b precisC

Parts will apply the trade discount at 20% + labour = subtotal and Lump sum at 20%.>
A

As instructed by our client, please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SLF 3201T (Excess $TBA/-).

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

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@Ilkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1,
#02-25 | S(408933) - Original Message-—--

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 16 October, 2017 10:41 AM

To: ‘Insurance SgGarage’ <insurance@sggarage.com>; SUR «sur@lkkautc.com>

Cc: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com:

Subject: RE: ESTIMATE FOR SLF3201T HONDA VEZEL

Dear Edwin,

Thank you for your email.

Dear Denise / Shiau Chan,

FYNA. Our Ref: CS/GAI17019379/T1tb

Best Regards,

Catherine Chong | Admin

LKK Autc Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@Ilkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue
1, #02-25 | 8(408933)

----- Original Message-----

From: Insurance SgGarage [mailto:insurance@sggarage.com]
Sent: Monday, 16 October, 2017 10:06 AM

To: assignments@lkkauto.com

Subject: ESTIMATE FOR SLF3201T HONDA VEZEL
Aftached is the ESTIMATE FOR SLF3201T HONDA VEZEL.

Highlighted in yellow are those item newly added for resurvey.

Below are pending item which LKK surveyor said to be resurvey after start work.



Celine Fonﬂ (LKKAuto) —

From: Team 2 <adminl@oneaug.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 25 October, 2017 9:26 AM

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Cc: edwin@sggarage.com; SUR; kervyna.ngiam@sg.gaig.com; Insurance SgGarage;
Andrew.Teo@sg.gaig.com; YuanLong.Wong@sg.gaig.com

Subject: Re: ESTIMATE FOR SLF3201T HONDA VEZEL

Hi Denise

We are the corporate agency representing Great American and our insured is the owner of the
subject Vezel.

We will need you to send instructions to authorise SGgarage to repair the subject vehicle
basis the first approved checklist (with max cap at SGD28k before gst and excluding policy
benefits eg transport allowance). Repairs are also to be done without interference from LKK.
Reimbursement to be based on itemised invoice against checklist and photos of repaired
vehicle.

LKK has caused the delay to these repairs by not fully understanding the scope of works and
flip flopping on terms,

If we do not hear from you by 10am today. We will take it that LKK is agreeable to the
above and will warrant the same to Great American.

Thank you.

Kind regards
Glen

Glenford Tan
One August Risk Management Pte Ltd
+65 9794 2887

On 25 Oct 2017, at 01:10, Insurance SgGarage <insurance(@sggarage.com> wrote:

Dear Glenn,

PDF file (SLF 3201 T ESTIMATE_0001.pdf) is the original approved
checklist in the first survey done by LKK surveyor. (Handwritten)

PDF file (Accident Estimate new.pdf) is the updated check list filtered and the
additional item proposed to be resurveyed later on throughout the course of
repair)

There is ambiguity in the formulae proposed by LKK (trade discount at 20%
+ labour = subtotal and Lump sum at 20%). Does that means a total of 40%
reduction?



Denise Tay (LKKAuUto)

To: 'Insurance SgGarage’

Ce: Admin-D (LKKAuto); SUR; assignments
Subject: RE: ESTIMATE FOR SLF3201T HONDA VEZEL
Attachments: PAGE 1.tif, PAGE 2.tif, PAGE 3.tif

Dear Sir,

As instructed by our client, please proceed to repair the insured vehicle GBD 366A (Excess $400/-).

the subject vehicle basis the first approved checklist (with max cap at SGDZBk)nf@gst-and—excltrd'}ng—peHe%

benefitseg-transpert-atftowange)
Reimbursement to be based on itemised invoice against checklist and photos of repaired vehicle.

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

*QOur client reserve their right not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

----- Original Message-----

From: Insurance SgGarage [mailto.insurance@sggarage.com]

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
Secondly , in the email you stated lump sum but on the phone you mentioned part by part after change out. Pls verify.

Edwin
97856612

> On 24 Oct 2017, at 4:01 PM. Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com> wrote:

>

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

>

> As instructed by our client, please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SLF 3201T {Excess $TBA/-).

>

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
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. 1 i The Market!
Post an Advertisement Zero Down Payment! Cheapest Price In The Market!

Seil it vourself! Advertise it at just

$58 until it's SOLD!

Best For Short Term Usage!
Le Motor Enterprise  StarAd

Post an ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selhng
[Browsa by Category v ] « Back {1 2) Next » Sort by Date Posted | v] [20 resuftsfpage /]
40 vehicles Vezel 154X " agvanced Search M Subemit
Make Model Price Depreciation " Reg Date | EngCap Mileage Veh Type Status
Search Selection Vezel 1.5A X Any Any 2016 Any any Any Available

Honda veze! 1.5A X $89,800 $9,620 fyr 05-Aug-2016 1,496 cc - SUV Available

Elegant White SUV, Almost Brand New, One Owner Onily, Low Maintenance Cost, With Warranty, Very Well Maintained, Flexible In-house Loan
Packages Available.

Prime Motor & Leasing & Detaits
Postad: 13-Oct-2057  Tags: 2016 Honda vezel, 2016 Honda Verel, Honda Vere!, Honda Vezel, Monda, Vezel. Vezel, Used Honda

Honda Vezel 1,54 X 483,800 $9,030 fyr 22-3un-2016 1,496 cc - SUvV Available

New Face Lift Cinnamon Bronzet 10% Down Payment 10 Years Repaymert, [n House Loan Or Balloon Scheme Available! Low Interest Rate. Lowest  FRENMPM AT
Depreciation Ever! Make And Assemble In Japan. 3 Years Or 10000...

Trust Motering A Detaiis
Posted: 13-Oct-2007  Tags: 2216 Honda Vezel, 2016 Honda Vezei, Honda Vezel, Honda Vezel, Hunda, Vezel, Vezel. Used Honda

Honda Veze! Hybrid 1.5A X $94,800  $10,410 /yr 24-Aug-2016 1,49 cc - sV Available
Fuel Type: Petrol-Electric o
Almest New Honda Vezel Hybrid With Honda Sensing Lane Departure, Pre-Collisian Sensing, Paddle Shifter, New Facelift Crystal Red, 10% Down

Payment 10 Years Repayment, In House Loan Or Balloon Scheme A.,.

Trust Motoring ﬂ Details
Posted: 13-0ct-2017  Tags: 2016 Honda vezei, 2016 Honda vezel, Monda versl, Honda Vezel, Honda, Verel, vezel, Used Honda

Honda Vezel 1.5A X 583,800 $5,030 fyr 22-1un-2016 1,49 cc - SV Available

New Facelift Luna Silvert 10% Down Payment 10 Years Repayment, In House Loan Or Balloon Scheme Available! tow Interest Rate. Lowest
Depreciation Ever] Make And Assemble In Japan. 3 Years Or 100000km W...

Trust Motoring
Fosted: 13-Cet-2017  Tags: 20316 Honda vegal, 2016 Honda Veral, Honda Veze!, Honda Verzel. Honda, Vezel, Verel, Used Honda

Car Buying Car Selling Car Aftermarket

N ) ¥ Buy Tyres Oulinel
Car Ownership 0On The Move Lifestyle ¥ Latzst Speckal Offers from Tyrepacl

Honda Vezel 1.5A X $83,800 49,030 fyr 21-un-2016 1,496 cc - suv Availabie

Facelift Crystal Red! 10% bown Payment L0 Years Repayment, In House Loan Qr Balloon Scheme Available! Low Interest Rate. Lowest Depreciation w
Ever| Make And Assemble In Japan. 3 Years Or 100000km Warra...

Trust Motoring R Details
Posted: 13-0ct-2017  Tags: 2016 Honda Yesel, 2016 Honda Vazel, Hordta Vezel, Honda Vezel, Honda, Vezel, Versl, Used Honda

Honda Yezel 1.5A X 488,800 45,980 fyr 09-Mar-2016 1,496 cc 22,000 km SV Avwilable

10% Downpayment! No Waiting Game For COE. Huge Savings From New! The Most Popular Honda Compact SUV! 1 Owner Low Mileage In Fantastic
Condition. Warranty Till Mar 2019, Last Servicing Done. White With...

Dynamic Motoring ‘Q Details
Posted: 13-{x{-2C17  Tags: 2016 Honda Vere

16 Honda Vere!, Monda Vese!, Honda Verel, Henda, Yerel, Verel, Used Honda

Honda Vezel 1.5A X $86,000 $9,240 fyr 15-Jul-2016 1,496 cc 11,900 km suv Available
1st Owner, Low Mileage, Full Service Record, Almost Brand New Condition.

Camo & peails
Posted: 1302017 Tags. 2314 Honde Vess!, 2016 Herda veze!, Honda Veral, Henda Vezel, Honda, Vezet, verel, Ussa Honda

Compare

Honda vVezel 1.5A X 485,000 $5,510 fyr 15-Mar-2016 1,49 cc 25,000 km SV Available

http://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?MOD=Vezel+1 5A+X&PRC=0&D... 13/10/2017



Used Vezel 1.5A X Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart Page 2 of 3

Honda Veze! X, Very Nice Combination OF Black Exterior Paint With Srown Leather Seats. Bought From Reputable P And Only Serviced At Authorised ‘
Workshop. Personal Vehicle, Not Used For Private Hire (U... R oetals

Carmo
Posted: 13-Qct-2017  Tags: 2016 Honda Vezel, 2016 Honda verel, Honda Veze!, Honds Verel, Horda, Vezel, Vezel, Used Honda

Honda Verel 1.5A X $85,800 $9,800 fyr 26-Jan-2016 1,496 ¢ - SUvV Available

Extremely Well Maintsined! Buy With A Peace Of Mind From A Company Accredited With Quistanding Awards, Professionial After Sales Service
Assured, No Hassle When We Can Proceed With Immediate Transfer W...

Dickson Automobiie A oesis
Posted: 13-0ct-2017  Tags: 2016 Horda Vezel, 2016 Horda veza!, Honda Vezel, Honda Vezel, Honda, Vezel, vezel, Used Honda

Honda Vezel 1,.5A X 485,800 $9,370 jyr 25-May-2016 1,496 cc 37,780 km SV Available

One Owner, Low Mileage. Need Not Intraduce Much. If You Have Did Research About This Car You Are On The Right Page. Definitely A Good Cateh
With 5 Out Of 5 [n Terms Of Looks, Fuel Consumption And Perf...

Berefit Aute Enterprise Pte Ltd ﬂ Details
Postert: 11-0¢t-2017  Tags: 2016 Honda vezei, 2016 Honda verel, Honda Veze!, Honda Vezel, Honda, Vezel, Vezel, Used Honga

T FREMIUM AD |

Honda Vezel 1.5A X $84,800 $9,640 jyr 04-Feb-2016 1,496 cc v Suv Available
Henly Enterprises Co 5 Detail
its
Posted: 11-0ct-2017  Tags: 2016 Honda Vezel, 2016 Honda verei, Honda Vezel, Honds Verzel, Honda, vezel, vezel, Used Honda ‘Q
Honda Vezxel Hybrid 1.5A X 91,333 $10,440 fyr 15-Apr-2016 1,456 cc - Suv Available
Fuel Type: Petrol-Electric p rReRi ]

Honda Vezel 15X Hybrid, 3 Years Or 100,000km Warranty Provided, Ultimate Finance Packages Available At Competitive Rates, In House/Loan
Available. Do Cali Now!

Mg Dewmiis

Posted: $1-0cl-2G17  Tags: 2016 Honda Veze!, 2016 Honda Verel, Honda Vegsi, Honda vezs!, Honda, Vezel, vezel, Used Honca

Honda Vezel 1.5A X $83,800 $9,500 fyr 23-Feb-2016 1,496 cc 29,000 km SUv Avaitable

One Owner, Aimost Like New, Pioneer AVH 5B50BT Worth $1,100, Traffic Camera I-road V3 Worth $550, V-kool Solar Film Worth $1,000, Please Cail
To Arrange For Viewing.

_ﬂ Details

Posted: 09-0ct-2017  Tags: 2016 Horda Vezel, 2016 Honda Vezel, Honda Vezel, Honda Veze!, Honda, Verel, Vazel, Used Honda

Honda Vezel 1.5A X 489,988 $9,700 fyr 05-Ju-2016 1,496 cc 15,500 km SV Available

Super Low Mileage Clocked Due To Company Rekcation. 3 Digit Bidded Number Plate To Go Along. Tastefully Done Up By Car Enthusiastic. Zero
Mishap, Viewing Strictly Via Appointment Only. Te Avoid Disap...

B Dewils

Posted: 09-0ct-2017  Tags: 2016 Honda Vezel, 2GI6 Honda Vevel, Honda Yerzel, Honda veael, Honda, Verel, vazel, Usad Honda

Honda Vezel 1.5A X $85,900 $9,640 AT 08-Mar-2016 1,49 ec 22,060 km Suv Available
Selling On Behalf Of Private Owner Please Call Before Viewing.

Postert; 09-0¢t-2017  Tags: 2016 Honda Verel, 2016 Honda Veret, Honda Vezel, Honda Yezel, Honda, Verzal, Vezel, Used Honda n Details

Honda Vezel 1.5A X $99,588 $10,680 Hyr 11-Aug-2016 1,456 cc 55 km Suv Availabte

2016 New Facelift Honda Vezell 9% 10 Years Loan Availablel Package With Pioneer DVD AVH-XB850BT, In Car Camera, Reverse Sensor, Reverse
Camera, Full Leather And Many More!

1DM Cars ﬂ Details
Posted: 09-0xt-2017  Tags: 2016 Handa Vezel, 2016 Honda Verel, Honda Vesel, Honda Veze!, Honda, Vezel, vezel, Used Honita

Honda Vezel 1.5A X $86,300 $5,270 /yr 27-Jul-2016 1,496 cc 15,000 km v Available
One Owner, Original Paintwork And Condition, Like New, View To Appreciate. Appointment Only.

~ Details
Posted: 07-0ct-2017  Tags: 2016 Honda Vazel, 2018 Honda Yarel, Honda Verzel, Honda Yersl, Honda. Verel, Vezal, Used Honda -’g

Honda Vezel 1,.5A X $87. 800 $10,000 fyr 05-Feb-2016 1,496 cc 11,081 km SV Available

Na Gimmicks! Only 10% (%5,580) Downpayment Needed! Monthly $1010! Showroom Condition, As Good As Brand New! Previous Owner Is A High
Flying Wealth Manager Who Upgraded Ta A BMW! Very Uinderutilized And...

Car House Pte Ltd A8 Details
Posted: 07-Oct-2017  Tags: 2015 Monda vezel, 2016 Honda Vere!, Honda verel, Hoaca vVersl, Honda, Yazel, Vezel, Used Honga

Honda vezel Hybrid 1.5A X %$107,000 $12,570 A 04-Feb-2016 1,496 cc 22,060 km SUv Available
Fuel Type: Petrol-Electric
Ideal Car For Singapore Roads, 5ave On Petrol, Road Tax And Instalment. Warranty Inclusive! Drive Away With Downpayment Of $8888. High Trade
In And Loan Available! Call Us For A Viewing Now! (By Appai...
Cars 88 Pte Ltd & petails

Posted: O+-0ct-2007 Tags. 2016 Honda Veaw', 2016 Honda vace!, Honda Vezel, Honda Vezal, Honda, Vesel, Verel, Used Honga

Compare Honda Vezel 1.5A X $89,800 $9,580 yr 26-AUg-2016 1,496 ¢c 12,000 km SUV Available

http://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing. php?MOD=Vezel+1.5A+X&PRC=0&D... 13/10/2017



Usea vezel 1.oA X Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart Page 3 of 3

1 Qwner, Low Mileage, Immaculate Condition, Accident Free, 10 Years 200k Km Warranty, Road Tax Renewed In Aug 17, Full Servicing Records.
Please Drop A Message Or WhatsApp If T Did Not Answer Your Cal... ‘e Detai
1S

Posted: €1-Oct-2017  Tags: 2016 Monda Vezel, 2016 Honda Vezel, Honda Veze:, Honda Vezel, Honga, Verel, Vezal. Used Honda

Save this search criteria, to get email alerts whenever 2 match is found.

Make Model [ Prce . Depreciation Reg Date EngCap | Mieage . vehType . Stalus
For okl advertisements, view Expired ads «Back (1 2)Next~ resuits/page

sglarMart is the number one car classifiects for parallel import cars, Toyota, Honda, Nissan, Mitsubishi & SMW. There are plenty of cars for sale, from vans, trucks, sedan cars, luxury cars, sports cars or
stationwagons, SUV, MPV, hatchback, to COE cars & DPC cars. Yeu can alse buy from 2 car auction, look up car foans, low mileage <ars, car brands, carpark rates & car insurance. Find buy used vezel 1.54 X,
Vezel 1.54 X Singapore, used vezel $.5A X Singapore, used Vezet 154 X, used vehicks Singapare o even buy used Vezel 1.54 X Singapore, We have naw car dealers conprising parafiel importers, autharised
car dealers, and used car dealers on our site. Find new car price lists, new car launches and new car promotions. Visit our partrer sites for job openings for Singapore jobs, Massage services, real estate
properties for sale, mover, car performance pats, car discussion, forum distussion, commercial vehicle leasing & COE results.

All prices and other information displayed ¢n sglarMart.com are gathered fram sources and based on algorithms that are believed by sgCarMart.com 1o be relisble, but no assurance can ba given that this
information fs accurate, complete ar current. sgCarMart.com does not assume any responsibilky for errors or omissions or warrant the accuracy of this infenmation.

Home + About Us
New Car v Cargers
Used Car s Contact Us
Sefl Car = Siternap
Motoring Directory

Products Guide

Article

Forum

Too! & Tip

L R

© 2004-2017 sgCarMart. All rights reserved.
» Terms of Service

= Privacy Policy
¢ Personal Data Protection Statement

Compare

http://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?MOD=Vezel+ LSA+X&PRC=0&D... 13/10/2017



Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

To: Ng, Sharon
Cc: SUR
Subject: RE; SLF3201T OD claim {Pending autherization) - Our ref: CLMOMVP000000392

Dear Sharon,

Refer to telephone conversation with Bryan, the part price is based on list price and repairer will carry out the repair
on lump sum basis.

Please see breakdown below for easy reference.

Revised $20,325.94
Check ltems $5,341.64
Total: $25,667.58

After lump it will be $20,500/-. The ERV of this vehicle is $28K

Kindly advise.

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1,
#02-25 | S(408933)

----- Original Message-----

From: Ng, Sharon [mailto:Sharon. Ng@sg.gaig.com]

Sent: Friday, 20 October, 2017 1:36 PM

To: Denise Tay {LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com:

Subject: RE: SLF3201T OD claim (Pending authorization) - Our ref: CLMOMVP000000392

Hi Denise

The Revised estimate amount of $20,326.14 is on Parts by Parts?
Check items $5,691.64. Max liability to us is at most $26,017.78.

How did the workshop derive lump sum of $28,000.007 This is a 2016 vehicle, we are not inclined to settle on lump
sum.

Regards
Sharon Ng
Great American

-----Original Message-----

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) [mailte:denisetay@!lkkauto.com]
Sent: Thursday, October 19, 2017 10:54 AM

To: Ng, Sharon <Sharon.Ng@sg.gaig.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: SLF3201T OD claim

Dear Sharon,



Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

To: Ng, Sharon

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: SLF3201T OD claim (Pending authorization) - Our ref: CLMOMVPQ000003392
Dear Sharon, 1< vased .

Refer to telephone conversation with Bryan, the part price ’czn list price and repairer will carry out the repair on lump
sum basis.

Please see breakdown below for easy reference.

Revised $20,325.94
Check Items $5,341.64
Total: $25,667.58

After lump it will be $20,500/-. —\ R -
e eV ‘/b’ oy wRAAL (€ ) &
. \< .
Kindly advise, e W

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone; 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubt Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1,
#02-25 1 S5(408933)

----- Original Message-—

From: Ng, Sharon [mailto:Sharon.Ng@sg.gaig.com)

Sent: Friday, 20 October, 2017 1:36 PM

To: Denise Tay (LKKAUto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com:

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: SLF3201T OD claim (Pending authorization) - Qur ref: CLMOMVP000000392

Hi Denise

The Revised estimate amount of $20,326.14 is on Parts by Parts?
Check items $5.691.64. Max liability to us is at most $26,017.78.

How did the workshop derive lump sum of $28,000.007 This is a 2016 vehicle, we are not inclined to settle on lump
sum.

Regards
Sharon Ng
Great American

From: Denise Tay {LKKAuto) [mailto:denisetay@lkkauto.com)
Sent; Thursday, October 19, 2017 10:54 AM

To: Ng. Sharon <Sharon. Ng@sg.gaig.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: SLF3201T OD claim

Dear Sharon.



Denise Tay (Lléluﬂ) kf ?S[ 0(2/

; Ng, Sharon
Cc: SUR
Subject: RE: SLF3201T OD claim (Pending authorization} - Qur ref: CLMOMVP000000392
Dear Sharon, . ‘T\' )
7? .2 ? i a

¢ =s v
Am‘r’s;t-i;\, the amennt is based on list price .. P W"?"-'»J_o..x o il c ‘j
e

Revised $20,325.94 J\A-SQ' 'R—Q V. W
S -t

Check ltems $5,341.64
Total: $25,667.58

\\VV Is .
After lump it will be $20,500/-. v~ bas Yy

? U Reg bvd&w‘wm

et G vesyy
f“’j)\/vvwa .

N

Kindly advise ofrthme-adtorzadian.

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1,
#02-25 | S(408933)

----- Original Message----

From: Ng, Sharon [mailto: Sharon.Ng@sg.gaig.com]

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

How did the workshop derive lump sum of $28,000.00? This is a 2016 vehicle, we are not inclined to settle on lump
sum.

Regards
Sharon Ng
Great American

----- Original Message-----

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) [mailto.denisetay@lkkauto.com]
Sent: Thursday, October 19, 2017 10:54 AM

To: Ng, Sharon <Sharon.Ng@sg.gaig.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com:>

Subject: RE: SLF3201T OD claim

Dear Sharon,

According to the repairer there will be further supplementary and willing to undertake the repair cost at lump sum not
more than $28,000/- within the economical repair.

Kindly let us have your authorization.



Denise Tay (LKKAuto) -

To: Ng, Sharon
Cc: SUR
Subject: RE: SLF3201T OD claim (Pending authorization) - Our ref; CLMOMVP000000392

Dear Sharon,

As spoken, the lump sum figure of $28,000/- is due to further suppiementary.

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@Ikkauto.com i fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1,
#02-25 1 5(408933)

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
Check items $5.691.64. Max liability to us is at most $26.017.78.

How did the workshop derive lump sum of $28,000.007 This is a 2016 vehicle, we are not inclined to settle on lump
sum,

Regards
Sharon Ng
Great American

----- Original Message-——-

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) [mailto:denisetay@lkkauto.com]
Sent: Thursday, October 19, 2017 10:54 AM

To: Ng. Sharon <Sharon.Ng@sg.gaig. com>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: SLF3201T OD claim

Dear Sharon,

According to the repairer there will be further supplementary and willing to undertake the repair cost at lump sum not
maore than $28,000/- within the economical repair.

Kindly let us have your authorization.

Best Regards,

Denise Tay ! Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1,
#02-25 | 5(408933)
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Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

To: Admin-D (LKKAuUto)
Subject: RE: SLF3201T OD claim
Attachments: CSGAIT7019379T 1tb.pdf

Dear Sharon,

According to the repairer there will be further supplementary and willing to undertake the repair cost at not more than
lump sum $28,000/- within the economical repair.

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Autc Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1,
#02-25 1 ${408933)

----- Original Message-—---

From: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto) [mailto:admin-d@ikkauto.com]
Sent: Tuesday, 10 October, 2017 1:49 PM

To: "Ng. Sharon’ <Sharon.Ng@sg.gaig.com>; sur@lkkauto.com
Cc: assignments@lkkauto.com

Subject: RE: SLF3210T OD claim

Dear Sharon,
Thank you for the assignment.
Please be informed that vehicle currently not in the workshop. repairer will arrange.

Best Regards,

Catherine Chong | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assigniments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue
1, #02-25 1 5(408933)

----- Original Message-—--

From: Ng. Sharon [mailto:Sharon.Ng@sg.gaig.com]
Sent: Tuesday, 10 October, 2017 1:37 PM

To: sur@lkkauto.com

Cc: assignments@lkkauto.com

Subject: FW: SLF3210T OD claim

importance: High

Hi Catherine

Please conduct OD survey and revert.

GIA report and estimates please obtain from workshop.
Excess : TBA

Regards

Sharon

Great American

----- Original Message--—--

From: Edwin SgGarage [mailtc:edwin@sggarage.com]
Sent: Tuesday, October 10, 2017 11:05 AM

To: Ng. Sharon <Sharon.Ng@sg.gaig.com>

Subject: SLF3210T OD claim

Hi Sharon

'y



Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

To: ‘insurance SgGarage'

Ce¢: Admin-D {LKKAuto); SUR; assignments

Subject: RE: ESTIMATE FOR SLF3201T HONDA VEZEL

Attachments: PAGE 1.tif, PAGE 2.tif, PAGE 3.tif

Dear Sir, e had
Ayy]\~4qA

As instructed by our client, please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SLF3201T (Excess $400/-).. b A o

thr j i i ist (with max cap at SGD28k) -Reimbursement to be based on

itemised invoice against checklist and photos of repaired vehicle. . Nkt I

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel: 6741 8434 to
arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company before
compietion of the repair.

*Qur client reserve their right not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair. .

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler 5 | i

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd B" n-A v *ﬁ’f' -

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@lkkauto.com i fax: 6256-4315 . ~

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | ${408933) 3 '\ PSS oL \ cAa a’k
Ao D <,

From: Insurance SgGarage [mailto:insurance@sggarage.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 24 October, 2017 4:36 PM 5\7\&%_4\ =

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com> \’V v

Cc: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; assignments
<assignments@lkkauto.com> f J\«f |V N,
Subject: Re: ESTIMATE FOR SLF3201T HONDA VEZEL

e v
Dear Denise, ‘3 ) Yv

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

> On 24 Oct 2017, at 4:01 PM, Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com> wrote:

>

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

>,
> *Our clight reserve their right not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

1



Denise Tay {LKKAuto)

From: Ng, Sharon <Sharon.Ng@sg.gaig.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 24 October, 2017 2:02 PM

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Ce: SUR; Ngian, Kelvyna

Subject: RE: SLF3201T OD claim (Pending authorization) - Our ref: CLMOMVP0O000003982
Importance: High

Dear Denise

Please approve on this basis:-
Repair costs $20.325.94 plus verify check Items $5.341.64. | will be out of office this afternoon.
For urgent matter, you may liaise with my colleague Kelvyna.

Thanks & Regards
Sharon

----- Criginal Message-----

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)} [mailto:denisetay@ikkauto.com]

Sent: Monday, October 23, 2017 5:48 PM

To: Ng, Sharon <Sharon.Ng@sg.gaig.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: SLF3201T OD claim {Pending authorization) - Our ref: CLMOMVYP000000392

Dear Sharon,

Refer to telephone conversation with Bryan, the part price is based on list price and repairer will carry out the repair
on lump sum basis. '

Please see breakdown below for easy reference.

Revised $20,325.94
Check ltems $5.341.64
Total: $25,667.58

After lump it will be $20,500/-. The ERV of this vehicle is $28K

Kindly advise.

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park. Ubi Avenue 1,
#02-25 | S(408933)

-----Original Message-----

From: Ng, Sharon [mailto:Sharon.Ng@sg gaig.com]

Sent: Friday. 20 Octecber, 2017 1:36 PM

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@Ilkkauto,com>

Cc: SUR <sur@!kkauto.com>

Subject: RZ: SLF3201T OD claim (Pending authorization) - Qur ref: CLMOMVP000000392
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- mwm owmm Consuftants
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51 UBI AVE 1, #01-25 PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL : (065) 62563561 FAX : (065) 62564315

Your Ref: - Date: 13/10/2017
Our Ref: CS/GAI17019379/T1tb

The Motor Claims Department
EQ INSURANCE COMPANY LTD

Dear Sirs/Mdm

PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO.__ SLF 3201F

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the above mentioned vehicle
on _ 12/10/2017 _ at the premises of M/s __Edwin Garage__ and have the following to
report:-

Workshop Estimate Amount : 8§ 38.440.20
Revised Estimate Amount : S% 20,325.94
Check” Items Amount : 8§ 5.341.64
Market Value : S§ 85.000.00
LTA Reimbursement Value . §% 54,945.00
Nett Value : §%.30.055.00
Description of Damage: nearside

The vehicle sustained at the front o/s portion .
. . s ar
The chassis affected due to collision. @ front

Comments/ Present Status: offside
Damage consistent
Repair cost Economical

Yours faithfully

Taufikh
Motor Surveyor



! V'[ Aulo

- o Consuliants
Md BA B Pie ifd

51 UBI AVE 1, #01.25 PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEIL : (065) 62563561 FAX : {065) 62564315

Your Ref: - Date: 13/10/2017
Our Ref: CS/GAI17019379/T1tb

The Motor Claims Department
GREAT AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY

Dear Sirs/Mdm

PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO.__ SLF 3201T

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the above mentioned vehicle
on 12/10/2017 at the premises of M/s __Edwin Garage _ and have the following to
report:-

Workshop Estimate Amount : 8% 38.440.20
Revised Estimate Amount 1 S$ 20.326.14
Check” Items Amount :S§ 5.691.64
Market Value : S§ §5,000.00
LTA Reimbursement Value : S§ 54,945.00
Nett Value : 5§ 30.055.00

Description of Damage:

nNearside
The vehicle sustained at the front o/s portion o
. . . T
The chassis affected due to collision. b | from
Comments/ Present Status: offside

Damage consistent
Repair cost Economical

Yours faithfully

Taufikh
Motor Surveyor



Parts

892.3
187.3 Labour
187.7
69.1 2200
659.8 1800
386.1 220
63.3 300
56.4 120
5.2 120
328.3 600
283.3 180
58.3 5540
69.3
47.5
190.6
3189
491.3
151.6
1556.2
491.3
1387.5
322.7
206.3
155.5
57.3
51.6
868.1
223.7
283.5
1585.6
190.4
273.2
1467.4
141.7
156.1
257.9
125.2
1740.8 2236.8
196.8 1750.5
666.4 860.2
157.3 643.2
188.7 158.9
420.8 738.1
256.3 149.5 sub total
462.1 329.5 38440.2
1840.3 963.5
802.3 396.4



Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Yehicle Owner Particulars

Owner |0 Type:

Owner ID:
Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:

Intended De-registration Date:

Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:

Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:

Cpen Market Value;

Criginal Registration Date:

First Registration Date:

Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid;

Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:

PARF Rebate Amount:

Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

Singapore NRIC

1437H

SLF32017

No

13 Oct 2017

HONDA

VEZEL 1.5X CVT

White

2016

L1584038034

RU11118029

96.0 KW (128 bhp)

$20,640.00

11 Aug 2016

11 Aug 2016

0

$10,896.00

Yes

10 Aug 2026

$8,172.00

10 Aug 2026

A - Carupto 1600cc & 97kW [130bhp)

10

$53,000.00

$46,773.00

$54,945.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 13 Oct 2017

oK

~\C

AAA



MVA117134388 / Vin's Motor Pte Ltd - Sin Ming
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 10410/2017 14:10

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.

2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver,

3. Information provided musi be as truthful and accurate as possible, Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companias to
repudiate policy ability.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies.

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for Investigation.

6. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the insurers of the GIA Records Management Canlre established by the General Insurance Asseciation of
Singapore{GIA) for archiving and that copies of this report will for a fee be made available upon application by interested parties.

7. By the lodgamant of this report ta the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the report being made available
aforesaid.

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report 10/10/2017 11:10
Date Of Accident 10/10/2017 06:45
Exact Location Of Accident JUNCTION OF AMK STREET 44 AND AMK AVE 10
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE
DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
Vehicle Registration Number SLF3201T
insirodPollyolder 0 or T
Name Of Registered Owner YEO KAH KIAT
NRIC No S8851437H
Email Address YEO_KAHKIATE8@HOTMAIL.COM
Mobile Phone No {LOCAL) +65-98353321
Alternative Phone No OFFICE-98353321
_Vgﬁlélé Particulars S :
Manufacturer HONDA,
Model VEZEL-1,5 (A)

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident PRIVATE USE

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy YES
for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR

insuraice Company R ‘
Name of Insurance Company GREAT AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE

Fleet Policy NO

Policy Number MOMVP(00002581-00-000

Cover Note Number

Name of Driver YEO KAH kIAT

NRIC No $8851437H

Date Of Birth 19/12/1988

OCccupation INDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass 26/06/2009

Driving Experience 8 YEARS AND 3 MONTHS

Gender MALE

Mobile Number {LOCAL) +65-98353321

Fax Number {LOCAL) +65-98353321

Contact Number OFFICE-98353321

EMail Address YEQ_KAHKIAT88@HOTMAIL.COM

Page 10f 13



BLK 455A ANG MO KIO STREET 44
#32-01

Postcode 561455
Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO
if No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OWNER

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle -

Address

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident *
Type Of Accident COLLISION - CROSS JUNCTION

Weather Conditions RAINING

Road Surface WET
Other Information -

Was any foreign vehicle invclved in this accident? NO
Was any body injured in the Accident? NO
Was any other material or property damaged? YES

| have been approached by unknown person{s} NO
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance,

Number of Passengers (Includlng Drlver)
Details of Pollce Action

Was the accident reported to the police? NO

If Yes, Please state which Police Station

Was nolice of intended Prosecution given? NG
If Yes agalnst whom?
CIrcumstance of Accldent
REFER TO SKETCH PLAN
Attachment(s}

Are accident photos available for attachment‘? YES

Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NO

Was there any audio recorded? NO
DETAILS OF CTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vehicle Registration Number SFWgg4au

Vehicle Make/Model/Cotour
Details Of Properties

Name of Driver KOH TECK GEE (XU DEYI)
NRIC/Passport Number §7508518D

Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name

Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger {including Driver)
Detalls of Wltness :

Name

Phone Number
Email Address

Page 2 of 13



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Rease repor correctly the detais of the accident to spesd up the claims process.

2. This Form must be completed by the Policvholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be aa truthful and accurate 33 posaible Any wiful msrepresentation or withholding of material facts may
allow insurance companies to repudiate policy liabilty.

4. The izsue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy iabiity on the part of the insurance
cofrpanies.
5. Any false ) gferre : paii .
6. The report will be Torw arded by the insurars of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Aasociation
of Singapore (GIA) for archiving and that copies of this report w il for a fes be made available upon application by interested parties.

7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hersby consant 1o the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the
report being made available aforesaid.

8. Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (PDPA)

| understand, acknow ledge, agree and consent that :

{a) My insurer , my w orkshop and the Generat Insurance Association of Singapore (*GIA") may/are permitted to collect, use, disclose
and/or process my personal data/pergonal information set out in this [form] and any other personal information provided by me or
possessed by my insurer (collectivaly the “Pers onal Information®) and disclose and transfer such Personal information to all insurer(s)
w ho have insured vehicle{s) involved in this accident (all naurer(s) w ho have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident shall be
colliectively referred to as the “Insurers”), the hsurers’ law yers/aw firms, the Monetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant
government agency/authority (such as the police), for the purposa(s) of :

{1y processing, handing and/or dealing w ith my claims including the settierment of the claims and any nacessary investigations relating to
the clains;

(iiy investigating the accident and/or ny claims;

(iii) carrying out and/ar dealing with my instructions or responding to any enquiries by me;

{iv) administering my claims (including the maiing of correspondence, statemants, involces, reports or notices to me, w hich could involve
disclosura of certan parsonal data about me to bring about delivery of the same as w sl as on the axtermnal cover of envelcpes/mail
packages); and/or

(v} complying w ith applicable law in administering, processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims.

{collectively the “Purposes”)

(b} a¥ insurer(s) w ho have insured vehicle(s) involved in thie accident and the Insurers' lew yersflaw firms, rmay/are permitiad to collect,
use, disciose and/or process ny Parsonal Information for ona or more of the above Purposes; and

(c) my Personal Information may/can be disclosed by any of the lhsurers and/or GIA 1o their third party service providers or agents
(including their law yersfaw firms), w hich may be sitad outside of Singapore, for one or rore of the above Purposes.

RDOTRING T

Policyholder's Signature / Date & Driver's Signature (K driver & not the policyholkder) / Dale Witnessed by Reporting Centre
Time & Time Personnel

Sketch Plan U et

T e

e Ao Gﬁﬁmcamﬁi
44 4 Ak Ave 1O

5; SFw 894U
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Sketch Plan Pg. 2

Describe Circumstances of the Accident

On_10]tofde1F,_af Gbodt 06:4am, 7 war dnving a9 —yunction of
AL Stogy 44 ard_amt e 10 T want fo tum Mgt o

Me 10 and_Chet thai targ s no Theoming cars before T Moved -
Huddenly, -ty _vendl SFegd4u came Trom Ave 10 and dpeed yp
10 e rgn lahe ohd we e [nfo oach other . TS all-

Declaration

e daclare the foregoing particulars are trua in every respact.

K

Palicyholder's Sighature / Date & Driver's Signature (I driver is not the policyhokder) / Date Witnessed by Reporting Centrs
Time & Time Parsonnel
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Accident Photo
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Accident Photo
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Accident Photo
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Accident Photo
29 ##‘: ¥
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Accident Photo
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Accident Photo
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Accident Photo

Page 11 of 13



Accident Photo
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Accident Photo
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892.3
187.3
1826 18% %
69.1
659.8.

38514 28610
126.6 .

112.8

52

3283
283.3
58.3
69.3
177.5
190.6
637.8
491.3
151.6

3112.4
982.6

1387.5
3227
206.3
155.5
57.3
868.1
141.7
156.1
257.9
125.2

1740.8
196.8

1840.3 |

Y (i g, Ao A oot

2236.8

1750.5 _ \

8602 . - 20634 COTme febie &P £ Towng #0
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738.1 88
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—23322:34, 2332310
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SLF 3201T

51 Ubi Ave 1#01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Page No.:1of 3

Qty | - Description of Parts \ Cfbndi't:i'f:_lj‘l ¢ Ou @(t;j)usted
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|FRONT BONNET ./ 8o2.30] &Y 892.30
1|FRONT BONNET INSULATOR / 187.38| & (743 187.38
1|FRONT BONNET LOCK ./ 187.70] %t 187.70
1{FRONT BONNET LOCK CATCH | xn -
1{FRONT BONNET LOCK GARNISH | x4 ;
2|FRONT BONNET HINGES 69.10] 69.10
1{FRONT BUMPER 659.80] 659.80
1{FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT .~ 386.10] ©Y 386.10
2|FRONT BUMPER BRACKET 63.30] .o 1o 63.30
2{FRONT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER 56.40| viec WLy 5640
1|FRONT BUMPER CLIP _~ 520 vec 5.20
1|FRONT BUMPER UPPER GRILL ~ 328.30| Qe 328.30
2|FRONT BUMPER UPPER GRILL 283.50| <y 283.50
CHROME -
1|FRONT BUMPER UPPER GRILL LOGO -] 5830 veC 58.30
1|FRONT BUMPER MIDDLE GRILLE -~ 69.30| & 69.30
1|FRONT BUMPER LOWER MESH -~ 4750 e 47.50
1|FRONT BUMPER LOWER SKIRT /~ 190.60| J2 190.60
2|FRONT BUMPER FOG LAMP~ 31890 A% 7 7' 318.00
1|FRONT SUPPORT PANEL 49130 bt 491.30
1|FRONT SUPPORT PANEL GARNISH 15160 de 151.60
2|FRONT HEADLAMP _~ , LAl 155620 Cvih 1,556.20
2|FRONT HEADLAMP PANEL o QL G 491.30| 2 491.30
1|RADIATOR ASSY .~ Bt 1,387.50| T 1,387.50
1|RADIATOR FAN ASSY /. X [we 322.70 322.70
1|RADIATOR FAN COWLING.~~ 206.30f N 206.30
1|RADIATOR FAN BLADE 155.50] LWV 155.50
1|RADIATOR TOP HOSE - 57.30] 57.30
1|RADIATOR BOTTOM HOSE * CHECK s1.60 x WA -
1|AIR CON CONDENSER 868.10| =F 868.10
1|AIR CON SUCTION PIPE . * CHECK 22370 x W -
1|AIRCON DISCHARGE PIPE * CHECK 283.50| :
1|AIR CON COMPRESSOR * CHECK 1,585.60| Wl -
1|AIR CON BELT * CHECK 190.40] ™Y .
1|BELT TENSIONER * CHECK 273.20[ ¢S -

Report Ref No. CS/GAI17019379/T1tb




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Bl B - 51 Ubi Ave 1#01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6266 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No..2 of 3
Qy|  Description of Parts n: [t ‘ QA
1[ALTERNATOR ~ 146740 Pt ———
1[AIR DUCT TOP |~ 141.70| o< - 141.70
2|AIR FLAP COVER SIDE N ; ] _
1|WIPER TANK -~ 156.10 cie - 156.10
1{WIPER TANK MOTOR 257.90( 113 - 257.90
1IRADIATOR SPARE TANK \/ 12520 e - 125.20
1|FRONT LOWER MEMBER -~ 1,740.80{ i - 1,740.80
1|FRONT LOWER MEMBER GARNISH .~ 196.80] i - 196.80
2|FRONT CHASSIS FRAME. - an A -0 eesa0] - . .
2|WIPER ARM Ly gl o7 A 157.30 - -
2|WIPER BLADE Ll el o % \ A188.70 - -
2|WIPER MOTOR - W14 X 42080 - -
1|WIPER LINK . }256.30 - -
1}INTAKE MANFILOD COVER ¥ 462.10 - -
1|STEERING AIRBAG .-~ 1,840.30| (i - 1,840.30
1|STEERINGRING " . 802.30 - -
1|STEERING WHEEL *’ 3\407 '\)taoz.so - -
1|STEERING COLUMN v \1,729.30 - -
1|STEERING CLOCK SPRING 353.10| GC¥ - 353.10
1|DASHBOARD AIR BAG 2,236.80] (Y - 2,236.80
1|DASHBOARD /M 1,750.50| <le . 1,750.50
2|DASHBOARD SPEAKER GARNISH A K - - -
1|ROOF TOP AIR BAG. 0% 86020 - 860.29
1{ROOF LINING PIECE -l de S Y= VI
1|FRONT DOOR PILLAR AIR BAG * CHECK 64320 ACtT - ' -
1|FRONT DOOR PILLAR GARNISH e 158.90| (e - 158.90
1|FRONT DRIVER SEAT AIRBAG 738.10| (X - 738.10
1|FRONT DRIVER SEAT X uh X - -
1}AIR CON TEMPERATURE <™ sV’ * CHECK 149.50|, 3 - -
3|AIRBAG SENSOR au’ 329.50( LA CD - 329.50
1|ABS UNIT /7 * CHECK W) X 963.50 - -
1|RELAY BOX  ° * CHECK WA ¥ 396.40 - -
2|FRONTFENDER -1 - By ¢ =07 P20 sazso| Bk WA [ b0 75D 26850
2|FRONT WHEEL ARCH GARNISH " ' |N/S * CHECK 272.10| x, AN, | 77%2.1\136.55
LESS 20% DISCOUNT - - -4,156.49
32,900.48 - 16,625.94
Report Ref No. CS/GAI17019379/T1tb &
@PQJ




' BN 74 74 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Bl B B 51 Ubi Ave 1#01-26 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No, 19-9607198-R Page No..:3 of 3
Qty| = Descriptionof Parts '
LABOUR
LABOUR CHARGES. 2,200.00 - 1,800.00
TO SPRAY PAINTING ON AFFECTED 1,800.00 - 1,500.00
AREAS.
TO APPLY RUST PROOFING ON 220.00 - 100.00
AFFECTED AREAS.
TO CHECK WIRING. 300.00 - 100.00
TO REMOVE AND REFIT RADIATPR AND 120.00 - -
TOP COOLANT.
TO REMOVE AND REFIT AIRCON 120.00 - 100.00
CONDENSER AND TOP UP GAS.
CAR-O-LINER. * CHECK 600.00 - -
TO REMOVE AND REFIT GARNISH, 180.00 - 100.00
UPHOLSTERY AND ETC TO FACILITATE
REPAIR.
5,540.00 - 3,700.00
GRAND TOTAL 38,440.48 - 20,325.94
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUMREPAIRS . [« /i © -
Report Ref No, CS/GAI17019379/T1tb
MOHAMAD TAUFIKH

M.MATAI, AMSAE-A

Automotive Assessor




EDWIN GARAGE AUTOMOTIVE PTE LTD (301700485D)
3032 Ang Me Kie Indusirial Park 2 #01-293 Singapere 569333
ils edwin

Mo

Ligt Price

Labaur

Amaunt

Labour Charges

$1,800.00

892,30 -
187.30 .~

To spray painting an affected areas

$1,500.00

187.7C -7,

To apply rust procfing on affected areas

$100.00

69.10

To check witing

$100.00

559.80

To remowe and refit arcon condenser and tog up gas

386.10 .-~

$100.00

To remove and refii garnish _uoholstery and etc to facikate repair

$100.00

126,60 >

Car-o-liner

5250.00

112.80 =

. W) ph f

5.20 5

328.20.

783.30

58.30

£8.30

177.50 - -~

18080 -

537.80

451.30 -~

15160 4

3112.40

982.60

1387.50

32219

206.30 4~

155.50

57.30 -

S64.10

141.70

liseae 7

257.9¢  ~

12520 -~ .~

174080 "

106.80

184030 "

353.10

2236.80 |

175050 -7

860.20

158.90

738.10 - -

R ET

e[l <= el e [=l<|2]<is|c|=[<[=[=[= || [<[=[<]=< < |<[=f<{={=[<|= = [<[<[<t<{<

$3,950.00

23322.70

ADDITIONA

ITE]

272,10

1075.00

. |s1.60

223.70

283.50

346.50

o _11585.60

1%).40

273.20

< el ]=]=[=]=t=<]=fr

1467.40 -

=

149.50

543.20

172.70

93.10

750.00°

1316.70

750.00

291.40

anae

1228.80

FOR RESURVEY

<[<T<<T<<f<[< |= [=

11536.60

3£809.30




~ EDWIN GARAGE ATTOMON

3033 Ang Mo Kie Industrial Pa

Mobhile: 9783 6412 Em,

DATE ]11-Oct-17

SNOIQTY Part _ List Price i

[y 11 |font bonner -~ ol 892.30 v ]

3 11 [From bonnet insuliter % N 18730 - v
3 11 [rront bonnetlack o~ WK 187.7¢_- . v
4 2 |Front bonnet hinges R“" £9.10 - - v
5 1 front humper 559.80 v
£ 1 |Front bumper reinforcement ‘D'k' 386,10 . -7 v
7 |2 lrront bumper bracket Yeo 12660 »° - ¥
2 |2 |Fromt bumperside retaiver e L~ 112.80 . v
5 11 |front bumper chip DL, 5.20 v
10 |1 Front Bumper Upger Grill A 32830 v
11 |2 |Front Bumper Upger GrillChrome ¢l 283.30 v
12 11 [front Bumper Upper Gritlogo (2L 58,30 v
13 |1 |Front Bumger Muddle Geil 0%, £9.30 v
14 |1 |Front bumper lower Mesk e 177.50 - v
15 1% |Sront bumper lower Skirt ”‘? 190.6C v
16 12 Frant bumper fog iamp ;-{,Q 637.80 v
17 [1  [Front suppont parel [eat 431,30~ ¢
18 |1 [Front support panel garnish e §51.60 - 7 v
19 12 [front headlamp OO 3112.40 v
20 |2 [Front headlamp panel {7 982.60 v
2: |1 [Radiater assy Vi 1387.52 o
27 L1 |Radiator fan motor TN R2IG T v
73 |1 |Radiator fan cowhing € {04 206.30 %, v
24 |1 |Radwator fan blade ~ 4oy 15550 @ - . v
25 |1 IRadiator top hose 3y ¢ 5.8 o - ¥
26 |1 Air con condenser 36510 ¥
27 |1 |Airduct Top %2 14170 v
28 11 |wipertank A&, 156,10 .7 v
29 11 Wipar tank motor d\_L) 25796 - W
30 |1 |Radiator spare tank AL 12520 - "7 M
31 |1 |Frontlower member Y7L . 174080 7+ v
32 11 Front lower member garnish (‘E‘, 19680 . .~ v
33 |1 |Steering arbag (A(T 1840.30 v
3 |} isteermg Clock Spring (4 1 353,10 N
35 [t Ioasboard aibag LALTT 223680 5 " v
36 |1 |Dashboard AT L5050 -~ v
37 |1 Root top ar bap O\LT 860.20 v
58 |3 |Front sour pillar garmsh_ 1&> 158.90 . v
|33 11 |Frontdriver seat air bag T 738.10 .~ v
40 |2 |AirBagsensor {0 o+ £59.00 4\ . ¥

- Y,
— SUBTOTAL 2332270
APPROVED ESTIMATE :
i " ADDITIONALIT
. 1 [: Jrrontwheelarchgarnish i 272.10 v
2 {1 [Frontfender - .~ fa 1075.00 v
3 |1 |Rradiator Bottom Hose ’ Ry 4. 5160 v
[a [1 A con suction pipe = [ " [22370 v
4 |1 larcondischargepipe " ¥2] ~ - 283.50 v
& 11 larcon biquid Pige (P& 1. Bt o 346,90 v
A7 1 |Air con compressar ‘\:-" C -f' - 1585.60 W
< AS. |1 |Air con bet ™ P 190.40 F
¢
o e [1 {Belt Tensioner Mo - 273.20 v
;/ 10 11 Jaternator 7 ~ ¥=t - } 1467.40 v
11 |1 |Aw con temperature sensar %A & 4" 149.50 v
. 12 |1 |front door pillar air bay P et 543.70 y
13 |t Engine Mounting I . R ﬁ b"f - 172.70 v
14 |1 |Radistor heck £ PA ) N v, 93 10 v
15 {1 [Roof Lining Piece iTarn) -+~ v 750.00° v
3% 11 |Aibag SRS ECu {Adtivated) [ QY 131570 N
17 |1 |Front chassis frame Repaié 2 > 750.00 v
18 |1 |water Pum - i 191,40 v
19 {1 |ATF Cooler [ 2 Dt 371.80 v
2|1 [starer T "Aa s .~ 122880 ¥
RESURVEY ESTIMATE
{Approved)
FINAL TOTAL




Nz

SNOIOTY Amoymt Labour moun
1] 1 [Frombonnet L} 7 J& |Labour Chargss $2,200.00 g0
2 | 1 [rrontbonnetinsulator o~ | \BST"ude 7o spray painting on aifected areas s1800.00] £ So00
3 | 1 [Frontbonnetlock %4 .~ \ D" AT ITo 8pply rust proofing on affected areas 322000 /ol
a |t [Frontbonnatlockeaten %97 | X To eheck witing 5300.00] soPp
S | 1 _|Front bonnet fock garalsh gL~ | X To remave and refit radiator and top coolant 812000}

& | 2 [Frontbonnet hinges b1 <~ [~ -\ 4 (To remove and refit aircon condenser and top up @S $12000{ /o
7 1 1 [Front bumper - (TER » BeeesiCar-o-liner _S600.00] 257 % 7;:5-1"0
8 | 1 [Front bumper relnforcement 71 1 2.3, -1y 1o remove and refit garnlsh, uphoistery and et 1o faciliate repair $180.90| /op
9 | 2 |Front bumper bracket AL P -
10 | 2 [Front bumper side retainer phie’| o & = He &
11{ 1 |Frontbumperclis  wbt -~ | &5 -0 €
12 | 1 |FrontBumperUpper Gii J£ 7 | B BaCT &Y
13 | 2 {Front Bumper Upper Grill Chromedd 28] S, b
14 | 1 {Front Bumper Ypper Grill Logn pud PR b
15 1 [FrontBumper Middle Grit dA-T (T g
16 | 31 leroot bumper lower Mesh {2~ | \TY. -4
17| 3 |Front bumoerlowerskit gL [ 1 E3 o] _(«a\;
18 | 2 [front bumper fog lamp V'3 © < - B
19| 1 jFrontsupportpanel kY o\ L2 by
20 { 1 |Frontsuppart panel garnlsh L VAL = e
21 | 2 lFront headlamp v~ 1Sl oo
22 | 2 {Fromt headlamp panal b1~ RV Tl .
23 | 1 Radtator assy wis, e A Ry
24 [ 1 |Radiator fan matar (‘/*’" ez 20 - ey
25 | 1 lRadiator fan cowling =
26 | 1 |Aadiator fan slade LA 7 | St -
27 1 1 [Radiator 1o hose A 1 7 o o,
28 | 1 |Radiator bortom hose cle/l asl. @& om
29 | 1 [aircon condenser i A @ T
30 | 1 [Aircon sugtion pipe ot 7 DIAE
31 | 1 |akcon discharge pipe 2 W1 P N ) —
32 | 1 [Aircon compressor 1 vt A
33 | 1 Jaireon bett +N s e ey
34 | 1 |Belt Tensioner KRS o = XN
35 | 1 |Atermatar bt WA RS A o —
36 | 1 [Airduct Top A7 N
37 | 2 JAlrFlag CoverSide oL/ X
38 | 1 |wipertank di ” \H O
3¢ | 1 |wipertankmotor A3~ iRk
a0 | 1 [Radistorsparetank AL \ o Y
21 | 1 |Frontlowermember WA~ [ \] e S, &
a2 | 1 |Frontiower member parolsh ol A A6 3
43 | 2 IFront chassis frame L = . b= Ty
44 [ 2 Iwiperamid LW -~ ‘I-_El"r ~ \-S5 e T
a5 | 7 IwWiperptade X j Lo x ; Ry -t/ \ Ghors- My
46 | 2 [wipermotor N X o. ==
47 ) 1 (Wiperlink ™~ & | SR TS
48[ 1 lintake manfilod cover X M Mol
49 | 1 [Steering airbag al] = \ =N
50| 1 [Steeringring X ¥ =
%1 | 1 |Steeringwheal X 7 e A 1a
52 | L [Stesringcolumn X % = S ta N e
53 | 1 [|SteeringClockSpring AL ¥~ LS LT
54 | 1 [Dasboard alr bag [ ~en e GRS Ty
55| 1 |Dashboard v AL~ IS e S B :
56 | 2 |Dashboard Speaker Garnish el X %
57 ] 1 |Rooftop air bag A - grf-l_&
58 | 1 jRoofl Lining Piece AL
59 | 1 jFrontdoorpiliaralrbag “(LICT | G2 o
60 | 1 [Frontdoor pillar garnish At & - 1 ;
61 ) 1 |Frontdriverseatalrbag = ALTY e\l i’
62 ] 1 [Frontdriver seat ga SOk '



ESTIMATE FOR SLF3201T HONDA VEZEL

N —JAmount
1 | 1 JRadiator Bottom Hose Dented
2 | 1 [Alternator Bent
2 1 |Er|g‘|ne Mountieg Bent
4 | 1 FRadiator Neck Dented
5 | 1 jRool Lining Pasce (Tomn] _Iﬁued
& | 1 Jairbag SRS ECU [Acllvﬂld] activated
7| 1 JWater Pump Bant
8 | 1 |ATF Cooler Bent
9 | 1 |starter distorted
10 | 1 |Aircon Liquid Fipe Bant
Total
Lﬂﬂ%




1 J1 [Fiont bonnet ¥ JLabour Charges $1,800.00 5
2|1 |front bonnet insulater N " f To spray painting on affected 41,500.00 v
3 11 IFront bannet lock " ¥ ___1To spply rust peoofing on affected sreas 100.00 v
4|7 |Front bonnet hinges v |Tocheekwiring 100,00 v
%1 _|Front bumper ¥ |To removs and refit alrcon condanser and top up gas $100.00 [
6 |t [From bumpar reinforcement ¥ |Toremove and refit garnish, upholstary and atc to facikate repair_|$300.00 0
7 [z {From bumper brackes v [Cr-oiiner 5250.00 ﬂm
4__ |2 {From bumper side retaines v
5 11 [Fromt bumper cho v
10 2 Front Bumper Upper Grill 8
11 |2 [Front Bumper Upper Grill Choome 28330 v
12 [1 [kront Bumper Upper GrilLago 5820 v
13 11 Trront Bumper Middle Grik 6830 1. v
14 1 [rrontbumper kouer Mesh 17150y v
15 |1 JFront bumper lower Skirt Tisowsa v
16 2 From bumper fog lamp 637.60 [l
17 |1 {Front suppart panel 491,30 | 7 v
18 11 [From suppart panel garnish 15160 4 v
19 |2 |Front headtamp 31130 v
20 |2 [Front headiamp panel 582,60 f
21 11 JAadistor wsy 1387.50 v —
22 |1 TRadistor fan motor 32279 v
73 [1 [Radlatos fan rowlay 206.30 y.~ v
24 |1 |Radiator fan blace 16650 4 v
35 [1 lRailater top hose 5730 o v
26 |1 Ad concondenser B68.10 Y, v
27 |3 it ductTop 14L70 N\ Tr v
28 |1 wiper tank 156,00 7 v
29 |1 wiser tork motor 25790 % v
30 11 [Radiator soare tank 12520 Y, ¥
31 1 [Fromt ower member 174080 Ty v
32 |1 _ |Front lower member gamish 196 80 v
33 |1 |Steerkig sarbag 154090 %~ v
34 |1 |Steering Clock Spring 353.10 ¥
35 |1 |pashoard air bag 223680 4 L
36 |1 Dashboard 175050 7 v
37 {1 [Rooftop ais bag 660,20 fl
3 11 IFrom door phlar garnizh 158.90 ;" ¥
[39 |1 TFront deiver seat oir bag [r38.10 v
Fl I

Radiator Nack £

Roof Lining Prece [Torn]

Airbag SRS ECU | d

Front chassi frame Repal

/ ’3
" [i_J1_JFront whesl arch gumish - mis 27210 I
T JFront tender_ < o~ - 1075.00 v
N7 T3 1 [adlstor Rotions Hore T 5160 v
a1 A 22370 v
5< 1 dischange pipe_~, 283,50 v
\/1 1 JakcontiguidPpe { A Y . 345.50 Y
1| Air con compressor y o~ o 1595.60 ¥
o bl T3 fAir con bet S T 190.40 v
o[t [Bek Temioner le'z 7 27330 v
10 |1 [Atemator N~ ™ ! 1467.40 - v
A ETH P Y . 149.50 v
12 |1 |Fromt doos pillar airbag [: % v 543.20 v
13 |1 {Engine Mauntiny Ly [ el 17370 v
1 Vv
f v
1 v
1 v
1 Vv
1 v
il 9
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DATE |11-Oct-17
SNO %LY_Q Amoun Labour Amount
1 | 1 |Frontbonnet X 892.3 Labour Charges $2,200.00| 1800
2 | 1 {Front bonnet insulator 187.3 To spray painting on affected areas $1,800.00] 1500
3 | 1 IFrontbonnet lock % 187.7 To apply rust proofing un affected areas " $220.00] 100
4 | 1 Frontbonnet lockcatch 7 To check wiring T $300.00| 100
5 | 1 |Front bonnetiock garnish To remove and refit radiator and top coolant $120.00 ]
6 | 2 [Front bonnet hinges y x~~ 69,1 _|To remove and refit aircon condenser and top up gas $120.00] 100
7 | 1 |Front bumpe‘r P £59.8] Car-o-liner T $600.00] 250| -
8 | 1 |Front bumger reitiforcement .- 386.1 To remove and refit garnish, upholstery and etc to faciliate repair $180.00] 100
9 | 2 [Front bumper bracket X, 63.3[ OG0 ‘ i
10 | 2 [Front bumper side retainer % sed] [\ KD
11 [ 1 [Front bumper clip \/( \ 5.2
12 | 1 [Front Bumper Upper Grill Y 328.3
13 | 2 [Front Bumper Upper Grill Chrome % 283.3
14 | 1 |Front Bumper Upper Grill Logo D 58.3
15 [ 1 [Front Bumper Middle Grill . X7 69.3
16 | 1 |Front bumper lower Mesh . ><_ a75[ ‘= H VO
17 | 1 [Front bumper lower skirt - 150.6] .2 ZD
18 | 2 [Frontbumperfoglamp X’ 318.9] AM[ %0
19 | 1 [Frontsupport panel )( L 491.3
20 | 1 |[Frontsupport panel garnish- 151.6
21 | 2 [Frontheadlamp )( 1556.2 51 PR
22 | 2 [Front headlamp panel ¢ 4913 O Y. b0
23 | 1 [Rradiator assy 13875~
24 [ 1 |radiator fan motor X . 322.7
25 [ 1 [Radiator fan cowling )5 206.3
26 | 1 [Radiator fan blade "™ 155.5
27 | 1 |Radiator top hosei .. 57.3
28 | 1 |Radiator bottom hose 7 v 516 X
29 [ 1 Tairconcondenser ~ X 868.1
30 | 1 [Air con suction pipe Vs 237 v
31 | 1 [Aircon discharge pipe ? 283.5[? «
32 | 1 [Air con compresscr Lo 1585.6(?
33 | 1 lairconbelt N 190.4[7 ]
34 [ 1 |BeltTensioner ) S\ 273.2(?
35 | 1 [aternator © 7~ 1467.4]7 1]
36 [ 1 |AirductTop A 141.7
37 | 2 |AirFlap Cover Side, N
38 | 1 |wipertank | X' . 156107
39 | 1 |wiper tank motor S 257.9
40 [ 1 [Radiator spare tank . % 125.2
41| 1 [Frontlower member ¢ ™ 1740.8
42 | 1 |Frontiower member garnish- ™~ 1968 |, .
43 | 2 [Front chassis frame 666410 A
44 | z |wiperarm 157.3[x ¥
45 | 2 |wiper bladen” 188.7[x
46 | 2 |Wiper motorey 420.8]x %
47 [ 1 |wiperLink 256.30% %
48 | 1 |intake manfilod covery 462.1]x X
43 | 1 [Steeringairbag  »_~% 18403
50 | 1 [Steeringring \~ 802.3]X X
51 | 1 [Steering wheel 802.3[X\/
52 | 1 |Steering column 1729.3[x \/
53 [ 1 [Steering Clock Spring . X 3531 NS
54 | 1 [Dasboard airbag X~ _ 2236.8
55| 1 iDashboard X 1750.5
56 { 2 {Dashboard Speaker Garnish X% X
57 | 1 JRooftopairbag ¢ 850.2
58 | 1 |Roof LiningPiece " " 50
59 | 1 |Front door pillar air bag .. 643.2[? X
60 | 1 [Front door pillar garnish s+~ 158.5] 1.
61 | 1 [Frontdriver seat air bag %~ 738.1
1

Lol
(]

Front driver seat

T



63 | 1 |Aircontemperature sensor 149.5(?

64 | 3 |AirBagsensor ) 32957 L oA

65 | 1 |ABS unit X 963.5[7 )

66 | 1 |Relay Box X 3%6.4] 4 -

67 | 2 [Front fender _ 537.5 LIRS PR/ 7.7 TTH5 I
68 | 2 |Front wheel arch garnish .~ 272.1 -7 [ e v EYESS

b3S
126, 0£



DAT:I! | ; Oct 2017 ) g —
1 |ABS unit 963.50 | 7/~
1 |Front wheel arch garnish 136.55
1 [Radiator bottom hose 51.60 -
1 [Air con suction pipe 22370 |
#6: [1 |Aircon discharge pipe 283.50 |
711 |Air con compressor 1585.60| <
1 |Air con belt 190.40 |
‘[Belt Tensioner - 273.20 | —
[Alternator 1467.40| —
r con temperature sensor 14950 | —
ront door pillar air bag 643.20 | ~—
blay Box 396.40 | p< 3
ounting 7270 |~ S
diator Neck 93.10 | —
17540 |
:ning Piece (Torn) 7 o
PECU (Activated) ??
hssis frame (Dented)[750.00 ’Q_/Qﬁk/

imp

ifiting LHS

iting RHS

o

&\\}xX\\



VL SUY arde

qeehau-!

DATE (11-Oct-17
NG QTY JPart Amount Labour Amount

1 | 1 [Front bonnet bt o 892.3|Labour Charges $1,800.00

2 | 1 |Front borinet insulator g ~~ =~ 187.3]To spray painting on affected areas $1,500.00

3 [ 1 [Front bonnet lock bt~ P 187.7|To apply rust proofing on affected areas 5100.00

4 | 2 |Front bonnet hinges - bt~ 138.2|To check wiring $100.00

5 | 1 JFront bumper QE\ 659.8[To remove and refit radiator and top coolant

& | 1 [Front burnper reinforcement _l\ 386.1/To remove and refit aircon condenser and top up gas $100.00

7 | 2 |Front bumper bracket nit -~ 63.3|Car-o-liner $250.00

8 | 2 [Front bumper side retainer Akt~ 56.4To remove and refit garnish, uphoistery and etc to faciliate $100.00

9 t 1 [Front bumper clip wdt 5.2|To remove engine block & Weld + Gasket Set Gk v’ $1,000.00]Slight Cracked

10} 1 |Front Bumper Upper Grill AL 328.3JFront driver seat leather - i $300.00{slightly torn as airbag burst, to change leat!

11| 2 |Front Bumper Upper Grill Chrome 645~ 283.3|Top Roof lining rewrap EOvel $1,000.00|Slightly torn as airbag burst, to change linin

12| 1 [Front Bumper Upper Grill Logo  age 58.3

13 | 1 |Front Bumper Middle Grill e 69.3

14 | 1 |Front bumper lower Mesh AL~ 47.5

151 1 {Front bumper lower Skirt oL 190.6

16 2 |Front bumper fog lamp a5~ 637.8

17 | 1 [Front support panel bt 491.3

18 | 1 |Front support panel garnish  glg .~ 151.6

19 2 jFront headlamp [ 3112.4

20 | 2 |Front headlamp panel bt~ 982.6

21| 1 |Radiator assy bt 1387.5

22 | 1 |Radiator fan motor AR~ W 322.7

23| 1 |Radiator fan cowling O~ 206.3

24| 1 |Radiator fanblade  y*A~" 155.5

25| 1 [Radiator top hose Wve 57.3

26 | 1 [Radiator bottom hose T 51.6

27 | 1 |Air con condenser it 868.1

28 | 1 {Air con suction pipe 7 223.7

29 | 1 |Aircon discharge pipe i 283.5

30| 1 |Aircon compressor 7 1585.6

31§ 1 |Airconbeit 7 190.4

32} 1 |Belt Tensioner 273.2

33 | 1 |Alternator 7. 1467.4




341 1 |Airduct Top olt .~ 141.7

35| 1 ]wiper tank i~ 156.1

36 ] 1 [Wiper tank motor Aie ~ 257.9

37§ 1 |Radiator sparetank Al 125.2

38| 1 |Frontiower member  lpf_~ 1740.8

39 | 1 jFront lower member garnish  dd " 196.8

40| 1 [Steering airbag ot ~ 1840.3

41 1 |Steering Clock Spring  q.f =~ 353.1

42| 1 |Dashoard airbag ok~ 2236.8

43 | 1 |Dashboard T 1750.5

44 | 1 |Roof top air bag ok~ 860.2

45 | 1 |Front door pillar garnish oL~ 158.9

46 | 1 |Front driver seatairbag  oeh— 738.1

47 | 1 |Aircon temperature sensor 7 149.5

48 | 3 [AirBag sensor ok 329.5

49| 1 [ABS unit 0 963.5

501 1 |Relay Box -1, 396.4

51| 2 |Frontfender LH- Ry  RH~- 21~ 1075 H44VI0

52| 2 [Front wheel archgarnish LH-7  RH - de 2721] 50,00

53| 1 |Engine Mounting @™~ - ' 172.7

54| 1 |Radiater Neck da” 93.1

551 1 |Horn A~ 175.4 $6,250.00
29744.5

L) LJ . . - . 3 ) als rd .
Pending items

42 | 2 |Front chassis frame foo 666.4

44| 2 jwiper arm LH~n KH- ok~ 157.3] JZ 65

45 | 2 [Wiper blade LH-P | £l o f .~ 188.7| “AH 27,

46 | 2 |Wipermotor  #7- 420.8

47 | 1 |Wiper Link 7 256.3

48 [ 1 [intake manfilod cove 462.1

50§ 1 |Steeringring 802.3

51| 1 |Steering wheel 802.3

521 1 |Steering column 1729.3

59 1 [Front door pillar alr ba 643.2

FmA’MWR




e S = LDy ‘

EDWIN GARAGE AUTOMOTIVE PTE LTD (201700485D)
3032 Ang Mo Kio Industrial Park 2 #01-295 Singapore 569535
Mobile: 9785 6612 Email: edwin@sggarage.com

3
1

Cent yoi QU8

DATE |27 Oct 2017
SNO|QTY|Part |ListPrice | |Labour|Amount]
ADDITIONAL ITEM PENDING RESURVEY
1 |1 {ABS unit 963.50
2 |1 |Front wheel arch garnish  |136.55 A
4 |1 |Radiator bottom hose 51.60 |
5 |1 |Air con suction pipe 223.70 | —
6 {1 |Aircon discharge pipe 283.50 |
7 |1 |Air con compressor 1585.60 -~
8 |1 |Air con belt 190.40 | —
S |1 |Belt Tensioner 273.20 | —
10{1 iAlternator 1467.40| —
11{1 }jAir con temperature sensor (14950 | _—
12|1 |Front door pillar air bag 643.20 | —
13|1 |Relay Box 396.40 | <
I4 [T [ERgMe VIountng 17270 | _—
15|1 jRadiator Neck 93.10 —
16{1 |Horn 175.40 4
17|1 |Roof Lining Piece (Torn) ?? —
18|1 |Airbag ECU (Activated) 27 w
19|1 |Front chassis frame (Dented)|750.00
20|1 |Water Pump <
21/1 |Cooler 7
22|1 |Engine Mounting LHS X
23|11 |Engine Mounting RHS X
2411 |AC Pipe (liquid) —
25(1 {AC Pipe Discharge —
26|1 |AC Pipe Suction |
127]1 |[Starter IR
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Ly e+

To: Great America Insurance
3 Ternasek Avenue
#16-01 Centennial Tower
Singapore 039190 Invoice Number : 2018010501
Hem Sub Total
1 LumpSum Cost of Repair for SLF3201T 24700
2 Tow Fee - 2 way for reporting 80
3 Car Rental Limit 1000
4 Own Excess 0
Total 25780




o
B & O VEHICLE RENTAL

Blk 5033, Ang Mo Kio Industrial Park 2 #01-279 (off Ang Mo Kio Ave. 3)

Singapore 569536  Tel: 6482 5577 (3 Lines)  Fax: 6482 5000
Reg. No: 53060835M

TOWING SERVICE: 9182 8211 {After 10.30 pm)

EWULBESHAE
VEHICLE RENTAL AGREEMENT

sy 2200

Date: pl¢ \lol Y
Owner: B & O VEHICLE RENTAL (“the owner”)
Hirer: Y% 150‘{’\ Lot

NRIC / Co. Reg. No: SIRASY 8y He

Te

e, 1855330

ko Fax:
Qddress: Bl&i LP{\/P\ W,{— “y —ﬂ-ng 01 $v Lf\’\()

Owner and Hirer have agreed to enter into this Vehicle Rental Agreement for the mator vehicle described below and upon the
terms and conditions contained on both sides of this document. Hirer acknowledges having read and understood all the terms and

conditions and signifies acceptance upon signing.

D/ehicle Reg. No: < (I ' g } Yy AgreementNo: 1 7348

Driver's Particulars
I b[,_ b i Odometer:
Name: y r/

Date & Time Out: 4 | ‘0’ AN }“]/-h'
Address:

Date & Time In: 6? ! ”I}”)’ QODIV—
: Dr/Licence No:
] IIC No B? YLW\T)(H . G\Z\nq’sm_} BN R Hour @% - f;ggn f
gte of Issue: Occ!l:ﬁation: l'l Days @$ g S(/ o
Kol 0f | WAL vtk o @5 .
Date of Birth: Tools: ' 6(/\’ W
L q‘ \ W &W Spare Tyre: S Al | Mths @$ ...

Third Parly Claim

vehicle {both dates inclusive). Hirer unconditionally agrees to pay Owner 8§ /
comprising excess payable and compensalion ta Owner for impact of claim on fulure motor
insurance premiums. /M&

Own Vehicle Damage ‘E w,
Hirer is responslbie for the first § axcess for collision/damage to first party, (i.0.)

8 & O VEHICLE RENTAL (including windscresn) plus loss of earnings while damaged vehicle’
is under repair, e

Authorised Briver
Hirer shalt pay additlonal excess of S$1500 if the Authorised Drivar is betow the age of 25 or

i respect of each third party insurance claim arising from the date of hire o date W!}mmfpemsﬂ (Refundable) :

Sub-Total ;
- Balance ToPay: | (G0

Is above 65 years old or has less than 2 years dnving experience.
Driver Not Cover By Insurance

General Exception: tnsutance poficy does not cover against any driver aged boiow 22 and/or above 70 years
old and/for with deiving experience 6f 1 year and betow.

rd
PETROL'DJES/EL AT YOUR OWN EXPENSE®
FOR LOCAL USE ONLY

B & O VEHICLE RENTA

’(ﬁ'

Authorised Signature

Hirer's Signature




VIN’S AUTO PTE LTD

160 SIN MING DRIVE, SIN MING AUTOCITY, #03-03, SINGAPORE 575722. TEL: 6453 2121 (4 LINES) FAX: 6459 9795

OFFICIALRECEIPT (0625

Date, \Q\\QINOJN
Received from fﬁ ﬂo N\ﬁ 3 I X ) 3\\

the sum of \. &\3‘.* kﬁ\\&\.ﬁ. QQ(

being payment of .\\c&f.?h/ “Nh\ \p< MNu\n.. .WvNo\ﬂl
Heondon ,\bpmhn [weo EQ )

VIN'S AUTO PF2 LTD
807 \
@\ﬂr \I(

eque No.: Affforised Signature




MOTOR DISCHARGE VOUCHER

POLICY NO : CLAIM NO : CLimOWWV PO0ODDOD34;
Agree to accept from the sum of DOLLARS
(9% ) ONLY in full settlement of my/our

windscreen damage claim upon the said Company of the above said policy for loss, damage and
expenses caused by the accident which occurred on _I()-(): 201 1o the insured vehicie and
Ive hereby declare that the repairs to insured vehicle have been satisfactorily executed, liwe
herewith discharge the said Company without reserve from any liability to pay further claims arising
from the above mentioned accident.

VEHICLENO: GLT 220\

Sy
insured Signature .f
{Company stamp if applicable)




EDWIN GAHRACGE AUTOM<C
5033 Ang Me Kie Indasirial X
" Mobilet 9783 8613 Ea
VEDES] '
DATE j11-Oct-17
SNO|QTY [Part e List Price
1 k1 [front bornet B 89230 - v
7 |1 |Fronl bonnet msutator " CH 187.30 v
3|1 |Front honnet dock 187.7¢_ -, V
4 {2 [Front bonnet hinges Y H 69.10 - 7~ v
5 1 KFront bumpes OF 559.80 ’ f
13 L |Front bumper reinforce ment H 386.10 .7 v
7|2 [Froo bumperbracket  Y¥*{  © 126.60 ¥~ 3~ v
2 |2 IFront bumpar side retainer oL 11280 . - v
9 {1 {front bumper chp A =" 5204 " v
10_|1_|Front Bumper Upper Grit (1@ 32830 v
11 |2 |Froct Bumper Upper Gril Chiome QY. 83.30 - - v
12 {1 [Front Bumpes Upper Grilllogo, YY2{ 58.30 ¥
13 {1 Front Bumper Middle Grid L 69.30 v
14 |1 Front bumper lkewer Meash 177.50 L
15 |1 |Front umper lower Skist 190.50_‘_/ W
16 42 Front bumper fop lamp Pt £37.80 v
17 11 |Front support panet £91.30 .~ ¥
18 |1 |Front support panel garnish P 15160 4" v
19 {2 |Front headlamp 31112.40 v
70 |2 |Front headlamg panel Y 987.60 v
21 |1 jRadiator assy 1387.50 b
22 |1 |Radiator fan motor (&N 32290 v
23 1 |Radiater fan cowling _ C X Oh 206,30 1\~ v
24 13 |Raduator fan blade ~¥pey 156,50 \ v
35 |1 |Radiator top hose < Tiby 5720 . ) ¥
26 |1 1A con condenser 568.10 ¥
27 (1 [AirductTo 14179 N~ v
28 11 |wipertank aE‘, ™~ 156.10 v
25 11 Wiper tank mator f“s. 257.90 / v
30 |1 [Radiator spare tank oAb, 12530 " ¥
31 |1 |frontiower member LWL 174080 " V
32 {1 |Front lower member garpish 0, 19680 . ¥
33_11_ [Sieering awrba, { . 184030 o 7 v
34 1 SlmrmgﬂockSErini @"F 353.10 v
35 |1 |Dasboard air bag 2236.80 \ v
36 |1 |Oashboard AC 175050 .~ v
37 11 |Rooftoparbag — [NV 85020~ v
33 11 |Frontdoor pifiar garmish Pal 158.90 , v
[39 |1 Veront ariver seat air bag {A(TT 738.10 v
40 |2 {AirBag sensor i =t 659.00 v
SUBTOTAL “123322.70 ' . E
APPROVED ESTIMATE L - i
’ « ADDITIONAL
- 1 1 |Front whasl arch garnigh I Ly I 272.10 v
A2 1 Front fander - f oy 1075.00 v
AL |1 Feadistor Bottom Hose 7 " AL £ 5160 v
« et [1|Aircon suction pipe bt~ 223.79 ¥
et 11 JAwcon dischargepive 7 ¥ N 28350 v
o -8l aircon Uuid Py -rf 346.90 v
"’v 7 |t |Aircon compressor sy " . i'-, Fulrd 1585.60 v
V’i . |1 _}Aic con beh "; -y 1 190.40 ki
.9 [t Ieelt Tensioner ~ [ 273.20 v
’\/’in 1 |Atternator N\~ 7 Aot < L Jiagrao . v
N 11 |1 |Air con temperature sensor ¥ A G g 149,50 ¥
12 [1 [£ront door piliar air b 1t 543.20 v
121 lEngina Mounting | + 172,70 v
18 01 [RadiatorNeck L AN~ WY o 93.10 v
15 |1 |RoofLining Piece [Torn) < Y4 750.00° v
16_|1_|Airbag SRS ECY (Activated -~ 1316.70 - v
17 |1 |Front chassis frame Repai 750.00 v
18_[1  [Water Pump p | i 291.40 W
19 |1 ATF Coaler R =X 2 37180 v
20 1) |Stapger THT "dAS o~ 1228.80 v
~ RESURVEY ESTIMATE _ A B T
- o . . el
{Approved) oo
- FINAL TOTAL




LKK Auto Consultants Pte L.td

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 18-9607198-R

Ref CS/GAI17019379/T1tbe2

GREAT AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY

3 TEMASEK AVENUE

SINGAPCRE 039190

#16-01 CENTENNIAL TOWER

Date: 12-01-2018

DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.

S L

Code: GAl

Insured Veh. Veh. Inspected SLF 32017
Policy No. MOMVP000002581-00-000 Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From SHARON NG Assign Date 101072017
Make & Modet HONDA VEZEL 1.5X c.C 1496
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2016
Chassis No. RU11118029 Colour WHITE
Odometer - Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOD

Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |215/60 R16 DUNLOP 8 mm
L/H Front Tyre |215/60 R16 DUNLOP 6 mm
R/H Rear Tyre [215/60 R16 DUNLOP 6 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |215/60 R16 6 mm

DUNLOP

THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE FRONT O/S PORTION.

Accident Date

10110/2017

Inspection Date

12/10/2017

Survey held at

EDWIN GARAGE

5032 ANG MO KIO INDUSTRIAL
PARK 2 #01-295 ANG MO KIO
INDUSTRIAL PARK 2

SINGAPORE 569535
L e

5b.. -

JESTIMATED NORMAL F’ERIOD FOR REPAIR:

A)THE MARKET VALUE IS $$85,000.00(EST. AVERAGE)
B)lN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR |NSTRUCTIONS WE HAVE AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

14 W’orking Days
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ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SLF 3201T

s 73
Qty | -
1|FRONT BONNET BENT 892.30 892.30
1|FRONT BONNET INSULATOR DEFORMED 187.38 187.30
1|FRONT BONNET LOCK BENT 187.70 187.70
1|FRONT BONNET LOCK CATCH (NPA) NOT NECESSARY - -
1]FRONT BONNET LOCK GARNISH (NPA) NOT NECESSARY - -
2|FRONT BONNET HINGES BENT 69.10 69.10
1|FRONT BUMPER DEFORMED 659.80 659.80
1|FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT BENT 386.10 386.10
2|FRONT BUMPER BRACKET NECESSARY 126.60 126.60
2|FRONT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER NECESSARY 112.80 112.80
1|FRONT BUMPER CLIP NECESSARY 520 5.20
1|FRONT BUMPER UPPER GRILL DEFORMED 328.30 328.30
2|FRONT BUMPER UPPER GRILL CHROME DISTORTED 283.30 283.30
1|FRONT BUMPER UPPER GRILL LOGO NECESSARY 58.30 58.30
1|FRONT BUMPER MIDDLE GRILLE DEFORMED 69.30 68.30
1|FRONT BUMPER LOWER MESH DEFORMED 177.50 177.50
1|FRONT BUMPER LOWER SKIRT DEFORMED 180.60 190.60
2|FRONT BUMPER FOG LAMP DISTORTED 637.80 637.80
1|FRONT SUPPORT PANEL BENT 491.30 491.30
1|FRONT SUPPORT PANEL GARNISH DEFORMED 151.60 151.60
2|FRONT HEADLAMP CRACKED 3,112.40 3,112.40
2|FRONT HEADLAMP PANEL BENT 982.60 982.60
1|RADIATOR ASSY BENT 1,387.50 1,387.50
1|RADIATCR FAN ASSY NOT NECESSARY 322.70 322.70
1{RADIATOR FAN COWLING CRACKED 208.30 206.30
1|RADIATOR FAN BLADE JAMMED 155.50 155.50
1|RADIATOR TOP HOSE TWISTED 57.30 57.30
1|RADIATOR BOTTOM HOSE DEFORMED 51.60 51.60
1|AIR CON CONDENSER BENT 868.10 868.10
11AIR CON SUCTION PIPE BENT 22370 223.70
1|AIRCON DISCHARGE PIPE BENT 283.50 283.50

Report Ref No. CS/GAI17019379/T1tbe2




Fy LL”

-5V
-

o

R = = -3 2 A R a2 —a a a o

e S N N N N N L e T T e N N TN S S % B N T % )

AIR CON COMPRESSOR
AIR CON BELT

BELT TENSIONER
ALTERNATOR

AIR DUCT TOP

AIR FLAP COVER SIDE (NPA)
WIPER TANK

WIPER TANK MOTOR

RADIATOR SPARE TANK

FRONT LOWER MEMBER

FRONT LOWER MEMBER GARNISH
FRONT CHASSIS FRAME

WIPER ARM

WIPER BLADE

WIPER MOTOR

WIPER LINK

INTAKE MANFILOD COVER
STEERING AIRBAG

STEERING RING

STEERING WHEEL

STEERING COLUMN

STEERING CLOCK SPRING
DASHBOARD AIR BAG
DASHBOARD

DASHBOARD SPEAKER GARNISH (NPA)
ROOF TOP AIR BAG

ROOF LINING PIECE

FRONT DOOR PILLAR AIR BAG
FRONT DOOR PILLAR GARNISH
FRONT DRIVER SEAT AIR BAG
FRONT DRIVER SEAT (NPA}

AIR CON TEMPERATURE SENSOR

Ta

BENT
TORN
DISTORTED
BENT

DEFORMED

NOT NECESSARY
DEFORMED
DEFORMED
DEFORMED

BENT

DEFORMED

TO REPAIR SEE
LABOUR

NOT NECESSARY
NOT NECESSARY
NOT NECESSARY
NOT NECESSARY
NOT NECESSARY
ACTIVATED
NOT NECESSARY
NOT NECESSARY
NOT NECESSARY
ACTIVATED
ACTIVATED
DEFORMED
NOT NECESSARY
ACTIVATED
DEFORMED
ACTIVATED
DEFORMED
ACTIVATED
NOT NECESSARY
DISTORTED

Report Ref No. CS/GAI17019379/T 1tbe2

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408833
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1,585.6
190.40 190.40
273.20 273.20
1,467.40 1,467.40
141.70 141.70
156.10 156.10
257.80 257.90
125.20 125.20
1,740.80 1,740.80
196.80 196.80
750.00 -
157.30 -
188.70 -
420.80 -
256.30 -
462.10 -
1,840.30 1,840.30
802.30 -
802.30 -
1,729.30 -
353.10 353.10
2,236.80 2,236.80
1,750.50 1,750.50
860.20 860.20
750.00 750.00
643.20 843.20
158.90 158.90
738.10 738.10
149.50 149.50
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ty| escriptio
3]AIRBAG SENSOR ACTIVATED 658.00 659.00
1|ABS UNIT NOT NECESSARY 963.50 -
1|RELAY BOX NOT NECESSARY 396.40 -
2|FRONT WHEEL ARCH GARNISH MISSING 27210 27210
2|FRONT FENDER BENT 1,075.00 1,075.00
1|AIRCON LIQUID PIPE (ADDITIONAL) BENT 346.90 346.90
1|ENGINE MOUNTING (ADDITIONAL) BENT 172.70 172.70
1|RADIATOR NECK (ADDITIONAL) DEFORMED 93.10 93.10
1|AIR BAG SRS ECU (ADDITIONAL) ACTWATED 1,316.70 1,316.70
1|WATER PUMP (ADDITIONAL}) BENT 29140 291.40
1|ATF COOLER (ADDITIONAL) BENT 371.80 371.80
1|STARTER (ADDITIONAL} DISTORTED 1,228.80 1,228.80
LESS 20% DISCOUNT - -6,821.86
41,038.38 27,287.44
LABOUR
TO REMOVE AND REFIT GARNISH, UPHOLSTERY AND 180.00 100.00
ETC TO FACILITATE REPAIR.
LABOUR CHARGES. INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF 2,200.00 1,800.00
FRONT CHASSIS FRAME.
TO SPRAY PAINTING ON AFFECTED AREAS. 1,800.00 1,500.00
TO APPLY RUST PROOFING ON AFFECTED AREAS. 220.00 100.00
TO CHECK WIRING. 300.00 100.00
TO REMOVE AND REFIT RADIATPR AND TOP COOLANT. 120.00 -
TO REMCVE AND REFIT AIRCON CONDENSER AND TOP 120.00 100.00
UP GAS.
CAR-O-LINER. NOT NECESSARY 600.00 -
TOWING. 80.00 80.00
5,620.00 3,780.00
GRAND TOTAL 46,658.38 31,067 .44

Report Ref No. CS/GAI17019379/T1tbe2
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MOHAMAD TAUFIKH ADRIAN LING WAI PING
M.MATAI, AMSAE-A B.Eng,AMSOE AMIRTE,AMSAE-A M.MATAI
Automotive Assessor Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILTY TO THIRD PARTIES:. This Report s made solely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the frent page of this Report.

No ity | ity wihat: 1 CONLAC] 1 pied to any third party witc may reply on the Report wholly or in park. Any Hirg pany 4



